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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202003058 State-Based Marketplace Transition

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of the Commissioner

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	March 30, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	April 13, 2020

	RESPONSE DUE DATE:
	April 24, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	RESPONSE DUE TO:
	thomas.charette@maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFI remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Page #6, A. Purpose: 
If a formal solicitation (i.e. RFP, RFQ) were to be released for this project, what is the anticipated date for that release?
	The Department has not determined if or when an RFP will be released.

	2
	Page #9, Part II Information Sought: Does this project have an estimated budget and, if so, what is that budget?
	The Department has not determined an estimated budget at this time.

	3
	In order to properly share best practices, several respondents may wish to include proprietary information. Please confirm that in addition to their response, respondents may submit a redacted copy that would be supplied upon a public records request. The redacted copy would then black out all confidential information.
	Respondents may mark some portion of their response as confidential.  If a Respondent marks some portion of their response as confidential then the Department will provide the Respondent with a reasonable opportunity to object to public disclosure of the response.  The Department, however, provides no assurance regarding whether any portion of the response will ultimately be determined to be confidential and not publicly disclosed.  


	4
	PAGE 9, Section C - 3a   
Is Maine fully committed to the utilization of “current assets” to include: 1) ACES Oracle Policy Automation rules engine 2) OFI Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI) rules 3) Oracle Enterprise Service Bus (ESB) /Service Oriented Architecture (SOA)?
	No, the Department is assessing whether leveraging any of these current assets would provide a benefit to the Marketplace in the form of cost savings, efficiency, or greater integration and consistency between the Marketplace and the Office for Family Independence (OFI). The Department encourages Respondents to share their perspective on the value of leveraging the current assets. 

	5
	PAGE 9-10, Section C - 3b 

a. Has Maine considered verification requirements for these public assistance programs?  

b. What is currently in place? 
	a. Yes.
b. As described in the RFI, the Office for Family Independence manages eligibility and enrollment for MaineCare, SNAP, and TANF. 

	6
	PAGE 10, Section C - 4  
Would the future Maine marketplace welcome Enhanced Direct Enrollment (EDE) as a feature to allow improved brokers access?
	The Department has not made a final determination about the use of Enhanced Direct Enrollment (EDE) and encourages Respondents to provide information about whether and how EDE would contribute to the goals outlined in the RFI, which include a “no wrong door” approach to health care coverage and other benefit programs administered by the Department. 

	7
	PAGE 10, Section C - 4 As to your small business plans, 
a. Do you operate a SHOP-type approach?  

b. Are all 3 carriers participating? 
	a. The State currently utilizes the Federally Facilitated Marketplace and does not operate a State SHOP
b. Refer to the answer to question 7.a. of this document.


	8
	Page 8, Section C 7 

We request clarification on your goal of “Retain[ing] the necessary flexibility to make ongoing enhancements to the Marketplace portal, including consumer shopping tools and small business shopping and enrollment functionality”

The Marketplace definition at page 5 states that the Marketplace will be: “A State-run platform offering qualifying health coverage for individuals, families, and in some cases small businesses”

Please clarify – 
a. Are you considering a Marketplace that would permit some portion of small businesses to utilize it? 
b. Is the small business functionality required from the time of launch or at a future point? 
c. If at future point, when? 
d. What kind of enrollment functionality are you seeking? 
Clarification and guidance would be appreciated.
	a. The State is considering the costs and benefits of offering tools to small businesses that would increase rates of quality coverage in the State. No timeline has been established.
b. Refer to the answer to question 8.a. of this document.
c. Functionality the Department may consider include: 
i. Integration of Qualified Small Employer Health Reimbursement Arrangements and Individual Coverage Health Reimbursement Arrangements with Qualified Health Plan selection;

ii. Decision support tools for small businesses considering coverage options;

iii. Plan comparison;

iv. Plan selection; and 
v. Enrollment.   


	9
	Page 8, Section D 6

The RFI states: “All submissions in response to this RFI will be considered public records available for public inspection…[pursuant to FOAA]”.  Maine’s FOAA Act, pursuant to 1 M.R.S. § 402(3)(A) and (B), exempts from the public disclosure law: “[r]ecords that have been designated confidential by statute” and “records that would be within the scope of a privilege against discovery.” We note that Maine has adopted the Uniform Trade Secrets Act, 10 M.R.S. §1541 - §1548, which protects trade secret, proprietary materials.  

a. Can you confirm that a Respondent to this RFI -- or to an RFP that follows -- may submit appropriate portions of its response as stamped or labeled “propriety” or “trade secret”, and that such portions will not be available for public inspection under FOAA? 

b. Can you describe the desired mechanism for making such a filing – perhaps filing a complete unredacted version for use by state officials, and a redacted version that would be available for public inspection? 
c. Are there other options?

d. What process would be followed thereafter, if an assertion of confidential trade secret status were challenged by a person seeking inspection and disclosure? 
e. Would you direct those seeking inspection to resort to Superior Court pursuant to §409 of FOAA? 
f. Would those claiming trade secret protection be required to seek an injunction pursuant to 10 M.R.S. §1543? 
Your guidance and clarification would be appreciated.
	a. – f. Refer to the answer to question 3 of this document.  


	10
	P 9 Section D 7

The RFI properly notes that “It shall be Proposer’s/Vendor’s responsibility to determine the applicability and requirements of any such laws and to abide by them.”

a. Could you share those Maine Laws and regulations that you view as governing this process?  
We are aware of provisions of CHAPTER 110 - Rules For The Purchase Of Services and Awards promulgated by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services, and the statutory requirements of 5 MRS, Chapter 155, Subchapter 1-A, RULES GOVERNING THE COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS, §1811 through §1825-J along with DFAS Purchasing Policy and Operations Manual. 
b. Are there other laws, regulations or policies governing this process, of which we should be aware?
	a. It is the Respondents responsibility to know what laws/rules would apply. (i.e., State of Maine OIT policy, specific federal and State programmatic laws and rules, etc.)
b. Chapter 110 and Title 5, Chapter 155 do not apply to the RFI process.

	11
	Page 10 question B2 - refers to the RFP process to follow -

What other key considerations should the State be aware of now, in advance of an RFP? 

a. Could you share projected timing of the procurement process to follow? E.g. What is the timing of issuance of RFP – and response timing to follow? 
b. What is the anticipated timing of the award of the IOS project? 
c. What is timing on State’s submission of 1332 waiver?
	a. Refer to the answer to question 1 of this document.
b. The award for RFP 201912213 Integrated Online Services (IOS) was issued on April 6, 2020.
c. As this is outside the information sought for a future State-Based Marketplace Transition RFP, the Department declines to answer. 


	12
	Page 10 question C3 b ii. – refers to planned improvements to FDSH integrations 

a. Could you provide more details about your current and planned improvements to the FDSH integrations? 
b. Is that a work conducted internally or is there a third party/vendor involved? 
c. What is the timing to finalize such improvements?
	a. Improvements to the Department’s existing integrations with the Federal Data Services Hub are planned as part of a procurement for a new IOS solution for OFI programs (MaineCare, SNAP, and TANF). More information can be found in RFP # 201912213. Among other things, these improvements should provide real-time verification. 
b. Refer to the answer to question 12.a. of this document
c. The Department has not finalized the timing of such improvements.

	13
	Page 10 question C3 b i. refers to planned improvements - Enhancements to the multi-program (Medicaid, SNAP, TANF) single application process and IOS (page 6)

a. Could you share any insights on the planned integration between the IOS portal and the Marketplace? 
b. Do you anticipate the IOS scope to include single sign on (SSO) option for consumers? 
c. Generally, we view the IOS as an entry point for residents to discover a range of services, e.g. provide a portal which includes a single application, a streamlined process, and an access to the Department’s programs, of which the Marketplace is one. Is this correct? 
	a. The Department has not yet determined the extent to which, or how, the Marketplace and the OFI IOS portal should be integrated. The Department intends to consider responses to this RFI as it determines the model that would best meet its goals for the Marketplace.
b. Single sign on was not included as a required component of a solution in the IOS RFP but may be included in a final project scope.
c. OFI is currently procuring an IOS solution to improve the application process for the programs (MaineCare, SNAP, and TANF) for which it manages eligibility and enrollment. The Department is considering all options for consumer entry points to the Marketplace and encourages Respondents to share their perspective on what solution would best meet the goals for the Marketplace outlined in the RFI.     
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